TRANSMITTED TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JACKSON
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY BY EMAIL AND
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE MAIL, AND POSTED AT THE ADMINISTRATVIE
OFFICE OF THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND THE
TERMINAL BUILDING AT HAWKINS FIELD AIRPORT

NOTICE REGARDING THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JACKSON
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY (“JMAA”) ATTENDING JMAA’S HINDS COUNTY
DELEGATION CHRISTMAS LUNCHEON AT THE MISSISSIPPI STATE CAPITOL, 400
HIGH STREET, JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39201, IN ROOM 113, AT 11:00 A.M. ON
TUESDAY, DECMBER 18, 2018.

TO: JMAA Board of Commissioners and the Public
FROM: LaWanda D. Harris, Chairman
DATE: December 12, 2018

In accordance with applicable law and the Bylaws of JIMAA, please note the following:

The JMAA Board of Commissioners will attend IMAA’s “HINDS COUNTY DELEGATION
CHRISTMAS LUNCHEON” at the Mississippi State Capitol, 400 High Street, Jackson,
Mississippi 39201, in Room 113, at 11:00 a.m., on Tuesday December 18, 2018.

cc: Board of Commissioners: Lee A. Bernard Jr., Vice Chairman
LTC(R) Lucius Wright
Pastor James L. Henley, Jr.
Robert Martin

Carl D. Newman, A.A.E., Chief Executive Officer

John L. Walker, Esq. and Kevin Bass, Esq., Walker Group, PC
John R. May, Esg.

Page 1 of 1



